
1 

 
 
 
 
 

COMMITTEE ON ACADEMIC, FACULTY AND  
STUDENT AFFAIRS & EXPERIENCE 

Meeting Minutes 
September 6, 2019 

President’s Room 215B, Emerson Alumni Hall 
University of Florida, Gainesville, FL 

Time Convened: 10:55 a.m.  
Time Adjourned: 11:15 a.m. 

 
Committee and Board members present:   
Jason J. Rosenberg (Committee Chair), David L. Brandon, James W. Heavener, Morteza Hosseini 
(Board Chair), Leonard H. Johnson, Thomas G. Kuntz (Board Vice Chair), Michael C. Murphy, 
Daniel T. O’Keefe, Rahul Patel, Marsha D. Powers, Robert G. Stern, Ray G. Thomas and Anita G. 
Zucker. 
 
Others present: 
W. Kent Fuchs, President; Winfred Phillips, Executive Chief of Staff; Joseph Glover, Provost and 
Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs; Charlie Lane, Senior Vice President and Chief 
Operating Officer; Amy Hass, Vice President and General Counsel; Elias Eldayrie, Vice President 
and Chief Information Officer; Zina Evans, Vice President for Enrollment Management and 
Associate Provost; Antonio Farias, Chief Diversity Officer and Senior Advisor to the President; Jodi 
Gentry, Vice President for Human Resources; Edward Jimenez, Chief Executive Officer for UF 
Health Shands; Mark Kaplan, Vice President for Government and Community Relations; Michael 
McKee, Vice President and Chief Financial Officer; Thomas Mitchell, Vice President for 
Advancement; David Nelson, Interim Senior Vice President for Health Affairs and President of UF 
Health, David Norton, Vice President for Research; Nancy Paton, Vice President for Strategic 
Communications and Marketing; Jack Payne, Senior Vice President for Agriculture and Natural 
Resources; Curtis Reynolds, Vice President for Business Affairs and other members of the 
University community. 
 
1.0 Verification of Quorum 
Vice President Liaison Glover confirmed a quorum with all members present.   
 
2.0 Call to Order and Welcome 
Committee Chair Rosenberg welcomed everyone in attendance and called the meeting to order 
at 10:55 a.m. 
 
3.0 Review and Approval of Minutes 



2 

Committee Chair Rosenberg asked if there were any additions and/or corrections to the minutes.  
Hearing none, he asked for a motion to approve the minutes from the June 6, 2019 and August 
20, 2019 meetings, which was made by Trustee Johnson and a second by Trustee Brandon.  
Committee Chair Rosenberg asked for further discussion, after which he asked for all in favor of 
the motion and any opposed, and the motion was approved unanimously.   
 
4.0 Action Items 
 
 AFSAE1 Tenure upon Hire 

Provost Glover presented the four highly accomplished faculty members who have been 
hired by the University subject to being awarded tenure upon hire, which requires 
approval of the Board of Trustees.   
 
Committee Chair Rosenberg asked for any questions or further discussion.  He then asked 
for a motion to approve Committee Action Item AFSAE1 for recommendation to the 
Board for its approval on the Consent Agenda, which was made by Trustee Brandon, and 
second which was made by Trustee Johnson.  Committee Chair Rosenberg asked for 
further discussion, and then asked for all in favor of the motion and any opposed, and the 
motion was approved unanimously. 
 
AFSAE2 Textbook and Instructional Material Affordability Report 
Pursuant to Board of Governors Regulation 8.003, the University of Florida Board of 
Trustees must report to the Chancellor of the State University System each year its 
interest to have affordable textbooks for students.  Provost Glover indicated that this may 
be the last year for this report since the Board of Governors is revising their regulations.   
 
Committee Chair Rosenberg asked for any questions or further discussion.  He then asked 
for a motion to approve Committee Action Item AFSAE2 for recommendation to the 
Board for its approval on the Consent Agenda, which was made by Trustee Brandon, and 
second which was made by Trustee Johnson.  Committee Chair Rosenberg asked for 
further discussion, and then asked for all in favor of the motion and any opposed, and the 
motion was approved unanimously. 
 
AFSAE3 University Press of Florida Annual Report 2018-2019 
Provost Glover indicated that the University Press of Florida, as an Academic 
Infrastructure Support Organization (AISO), must file with the Chancellor of the Board of 
Governors an annual report that is approved by the Board of Trustees prior to October 
31st of each year. 
 
Committee Chair Rosenberg asked for any questions or further discussion.  He then asked 
for a motion to approve Committee Action Item AFSAE3 for recommendation to the 
Board for its approval on the Consent Agenda, which was made by Trustee Johnson, and 
second which was made by Trustee Brandon.  Committee Chair Rosenberg asked for 



3 

further discussion, and then asked for all in favor of the motion and any opposed, and the 
motion was approved unanimously. 

 
5.0 Discussion Items 
 5.1 Admissions Update 

Zina Evans, Vice President for Enrollment Management gave an admissions update. 
 
6.0 New Business 
Committee Chair Rosenberg thanked everyone for their input on the topic of Student Experience 
and that instead of having 3 separate sub-committee, that there would be 1 sub-committee to 
address all 3 phases of the plan.    
 
7.0 Adjournment 
There being no further discussion, the meeting was adjourned at 11:15 a.m. 


